




CITY OF COLFAX 

AUDIT PRESENTATION AGENDA 

January 13, 2016 

Presentation by Richardson & Company, LLP of the Audit, including the following 
communications required by Generally Accepted Auditing Standards: 

Reports issued 
Audited Financial Statements with auditors opinion 
Internal Control and Compliance Report 
Governance (required communications) letter 
Management letter with findings and recommendations 
Appropriations limit testing report  

Independent Auditorôs Report  
Unmodified (clean) opinion 

Financial Statements highlights 
Overall revenues exceeded expenses by $482,000 
General Fund revenues exceeded expenses by $416,000 
General Fund revenues exceeded budget by $283,000ðhigher property taxes 
Positive unrestricted/unassigned fund balance in General Fund of $696,000, an 
increase from the fiscal year 2013/14 balance of $154,000 

Positive unrestricted Sewer Fund reserve of $836,000 
Net pension obligation recorded of $57,000 (new accounting requirement) 

Report on Internal Control and Compliance  
No internal control weaknesses 
City complied with laws, regulations material to the financials 

Governance (required communications) letter 
Restatement for implementation of GASB No. 68 to record pension liability of 
$40,205 as of July 1, 2014. 

Significant adjusted audit differences 
 No adjustments to accounting records needed as a result of the audit 
Two unadjusted differences noted (immaterial, not adjusted) 
No difficulties in performing the audit and no unusual accounting practices 

Management letter 
No material weaknesses in internal control 
Good controls in place 
All prior year comments were addressed 
Other items noted  

  Verification of information used to calculate pension liability 

ITEM 3B
1 of 74



CITY OF COLFAX, CALIFORNIA 

ITEM 3B
2 of 74



ITEM 3B
3 of 74





ITEM 3B







MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS 

 
Net Position

 

 

 

 

 

USING THIS ANNUAL REPORT 
 

 

ITEM 3B









Business-Type Activities 
 

  

Table 2
City of Colfax, Change in Net Position

(in Thousands)

Revenues:

   Total revenues

Expenses:
   

      Total expenses

ITEM 3B
12 of 74



Fiscal Year 2014-2015 
Governmental Activities – Sources of Revenue 

 
Fiscal Year 2014-2015 

Governmental Activities – Program Expenses 

ITEM 3B







CONTACTING THE CITY’S FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT 
 

ITEM 3B









ITEM 3B





ITEM 3B





ITEM 3B
24 of 74





ITEM 3B
26 of 74













ITEM 3B
32 of 74





GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 

ITEM 3B





 

 

ITEM 3B









ITEM 3B
40 of 74



ITEM 3B





















  

 
 

  

51 of 74









 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
                                                                                                     

 
(This page intentionally left blank.) 









Supplemental Transportation
Law & Road Gas

Bricks Enforcement CDBG Fund Tax
ASSETS:

Cash and cash equivalents 5,243$        25,754$          207,874$       15,965$         22,672$         
Due from other 

governmental agencies                                                                                                             
Interest receivable 3                                        132                (16)                47                  
Notes receivable                                           49,652                                                       

Total assets 5,246$        25,754$          257,658$       15,949$         22,719$         

LIABILITIES AND 
FUND BALANCE:

Liabilities:
Accounts payable                    25,754$                                15,780$         1,562$           
Accrued expenses                                           169                                      

Total liabilities                    25,754                                  15,949           1,562             

Fund balance:
Nonspendable                                           49,652$                                                     
Restricted 5,246$                               208,006                               21,157           

Total fund balance 5,246                                 257,658                               21,157           

Total liabilities and fund
balance 5,246$        25,754$          257,658$       15,949$         22,719$         

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET

CITY OF COLFAX

June 30, 2015

Special Revenue

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

45





Supplemental Transportation
Law & Road Gas

Bricks Enforcement CDBG Fund Tax
REVENUES:

Tax revenues 56,100$         
Licenses, fees and permits                                             732$                                    
Intergovernmental revenues                       106,230$                             106,307                               
Use of money and property 12$                                      2,087$           (80)                145                
Other revenue                                                                                         

Total revenues 12                  106,230         2,087             106,959         56,245           

EXPENDITURES:
General government                                                                                                               
Public safety                       106,230                                                                           
Public works                                                                   143,505         20,059           
Community development                                                                                                               
Capital outlay                                                                                                               

Total expenditures                       106,230                               143,505         20,059           

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures 12                                        2,087             (36,546)         36,186           

OTHER FINANCING 
 SOURCES (USES):

Transfers in                                             36,546                                 
Transfers out                                             (6,077)                                 (58,238)         

Total other financing
sources (uses)                                             (6,077)           36,546           (58,238)         

Net change in fund balance 12                                        (3,990)                                 (22,052)         
Fund balances -

beginning of year 5,234                                   261,648                               43,209           

Fund balances - end of year 5,246$           -$                  257,658$       -$                  21,157$         

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

For the Year Ended June 30, 2015

     Special Revenue

CITY OF COLFAX

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

47



Total
Nonmajor

Mitigation Beverage Oil Fire Governmental
Funds Recycling Grant Capital Funds

56,100$         
70,755$                                                                           71,487           

5,000$           5,000$           43,519$         266,056         
412                77                  6                    115                2,774             

                                                                                        
71,167           5,077             5,006             43,634           396,417         

                                                                                                              
                                                                  4,133             110,363         
                                                                                        163,564         
                                            5,437                                   5,437             
                                                                                                              
                                            5,437             4,133             279,364         

71,167           5,077             (431)              39,501           117,053         

                                                                                        36,546           
                                                                                        (64,315)         

                                                                                        (27,769)         

71,167           5,077             (431)              39,501           89,284           

166,742         27,974           3,350             27,174           535,331         

237,909$       33,051$         2,919$           66,675$         624,615$       

     Special Revenue

48



















550 Howe Avenue, Suite 210 
Sacramento, California 95825 

Telephone: (916) 564-8727 
FAX: (916) 564-8728 

MANAGEMENT LETTER 

City Council 
City of Colfax 
Colfax, California 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements of the governmental activities, business-
type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City of Colfax (the 
City) for the year ended June 30, 2015, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the 
United States of America, we considered the City’s internal control over financial reporting (internal 
control) as a basis for designing our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the 
financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the City’s 
internal control.  Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the City’s internal 
control. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow 
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or 
detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis.  A material weakness is a deficiency, or combination 
of deficiencies in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement 
of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. 

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph and was 
not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be significant deficiencies or 
material weaknesses and, therefore, there can be no assurance that all such deficiencies have been 
identified.  We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material 
weaknesses.  However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified. 

All prior year comments have been adequately addressed. 

The following item noted in our current year audit warrants consideration: 

 Review of Pension Information 

Because of the significant pension liability that is now required to be reported on the City’s balance 
sheet, there is more emphasis on review of data submitted to CalPERS, which is used as a basis for 
calculating the net pension liability.  We recommend that the City ensure that the proper reviews are 
taking place by management, to ensure that the census data used by CalPERS is complete and 
accurate, and that the contribution and other information contained in the valuation report are 
consistent with the City’s records, as currently only the human resources personnel are reviewing the 
payroll information that is submitted to CalPERS. 

We would like to take this opportunity to acknowledge the courtesy and assistance extended to us during 
the course of the audit.  This report is intended solely for the information and use of the City Council, 
management, and others within the organization and does not affect our report dated January 6, 2016 on 
the financial statements of the City. 

 
January 6, 2016 

71 of 74





 

 

 



APPENDIX A

APPROPRIATION LIMIT
ADOPTED BY CITY:

APPROPRIATION LIMIT
COMPUTATION PER REVIEW:













6 of 38





 Chevy Tahoe w/ Radar and Lidar  
 

 In the vehicle: 
 

 Mossberg 590 12 gauge Shotgun 
 Remington 870 Bean Bag Shotgun 
 Assault Rifle is optional 

 
 Personal Equipment: 

 
 Duty Belt 
 Issued Glock or Sig Sauer 40cal pistol 
 Taser X26 
 Baton 
 Pepper spray 
 Bullet proof vest 
 Handcuffs 
 Flashlight 

 
 With all the personnel equipment on, most deputies gain an additional 28lbs. 

 
 Two deputies assigned to Colfax currently have take home patrol cars. These are 
patrol cars that are covered by the Sheriffs Office. Benefit is having two units 
patrolling at the same time during the overlap hour. 

 









       Citizen Initiated 2014-2015                                  Deputy Initiated 2014-2015 











 July 3rd Celebration 

 

 

 

 

 
 Without Fireworks, the July 3rd event staffing has been cut drastically down to four deputies and 

one sergeant. Prior years, the July 3rd event was staffed by eight deputies, one sergeant and the 

communication truck with two dispatchers. 

 

 Approximate Overtime: 2013-14 $5925    2014-15: $5950   2015-16: $3950 

                                   



 Colfax Winterfest 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 Winterfest is staffed by one Sergeant and two Deputies. 
 Overtime covered by PCSO approximately $1235.00 every year 



 Dogs and Chats 

 3rd Annual 

 

 All Placer Special Teams and 

 other first responders cover  

 the costs of this event. 









 This is the first time in Colfax’s history to have their own 

independent law enforcement station. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 Placer County Sheriff’s Office has invested $20,000 to this  

 project for the City of Colfax. 

 







 6,736.23  

 375.81  
 157.80  

 7,269.84  

 5,542.00  

 358.45  
 136.80  

 6,037.25  

 -

 1,000.00

 2,000.00

 3,000.00

 4,000.00

 5,000.00

 6,000.00

 7,000.00

 8,000.00

FY
1

3
/1

4
 A

ct
u

al
 v

s.
 C

o
n

tr
ac

t 
H

o
u

rs
 

Actual/Contract HP Actual/Contract OT  Actual / Contract Reg 

FY13/14 Actual vs. Colfax Contract Hours 

FY13/14 Actuals (blue) vs. Contract (green) Hours  

Total Act / Contract 

Diff 1,194.23 hrs Diff 17.36 hrs Diff 21 hrs Diff 1,232.59 hrs 





Law Enforcement Services Contract Salaries 2013-2014 

   Hourly   Reg Hours   Total  

  Sergeant  $         88.59        1,048.00   $   92,844.10  

  Deputy II  $         75.51        5,480.23   $ 413,809.98  

  Detective  $         74.20            208.00   $   15,433.60  

    

   Hourly  OT Hours  Total  

  Sergeant  $         96.98  57.25  $     5,552.11  

  Deputy II  $         80.65            305.86   $   24,667.61  

  Detective  $         79.04              12.70   $     1,003.81  

    

   Hourly   NSD Hours   Total  

NS OT Sergeant  $         96.98              12.00   $           87.28  

NS OT  Deputy II  $         80.65            360.50   $     2,180.57  

NS Reg Deputy II  $         75.51        3,586.50   $   20,311.14  

    

   Hourly   HP Hours   Total  

  Sergeant  $         96.98              25.00   $     2,424.50  

  Deputy II  $         80.65            128.00   $   10,323.20  

  Detective  $         79.04                4.80   $         379.39  

    

        7,269.84   $ 589,017.29  

    

Law Enforcement Services Contract Salaries 2013-2014   

Pay with Benefits Regular Pay OT Pay Holiday Pay   

Total Sergeant FY1314  $   92,844.10   $   5,639.39   $   2,424.50    

Total Deputy II FY1314  $ 434,121.11   $ 26,848.18   $ 10,323.20    

Total Detective FY1314  $   15,433.60   $   1,003.81   $      379.39    

   $ 542,398.82   $ 33,491.38   $ 13,127.09   $ 589,017.29  

    

    

Hours  Regular Hrs OT Hrs Holiday Hrs   

Total Sergeant FY1314          1,048.00              57.25              25.00    

Total Deputy II FY1314          5,480.23            305.86            128.00    

Total Detective FY1314             208.00              12.70                4.80    

           6,736.23            375.81            157.80           7,269.84  

Contract Cost FY 1314  $   92,135.00   $   5,819.00   $   2,328.00   $ 100,282.00  

Contract Cost FY 1314  $ 353,385.00   $ 23,045.00   $   8,710.00   $ 385,140.00  

Contract Cost FY 1314  $   15,433.00   $   1,004.00   $      379.00   $   16,816.00  

   $ 460,953.00   $ 29,868.00   $ 11,417.00   $ 502,238.00  

Contract Hours FY1314          1,040.00              60.00              24.00           1,124.00  

Contract Hours FY1314          4,294.00            285.75            108.00           4,687.75  

Contract Hours FY1314             208.00              12.70                4.80              225.50  

         5,542.00            358.45            136.80           6,037.25  

28 of 38



 8,802.79  

 430.46  
 115.80  

 9,349.05  

 5,542.00  

 358.45  
 136.80  

 6,037.25  

 -

 1,000.00

 2,000.00

 3,000.00

 4,000.00

 5,000.00

 6,000.00

 7,000.00

 8,000.00

 9,000.00

 10,000.00

FY
1

4
/1

5
 A

ct
u

al
 v

s.
 C

o
n

tr
ac

t 
H

o
u

rs
 

Actual / Contract Actual / Contract Actual / Contract Reg 

FY14/15 Actual vs. Colfax Contract Hours 

FY14/15 Actuals (blue) vs. Contract (green) Hours  

Total Act / Contract 

Diff 3,260.79 hrs  Diff 72.01 hrs Diff 21 hrs Diff 3,311.80 hrs 

29 of 38





Law Enforcement Services Contract Salaries 2014-2015 

   Hourly    Reg Hours   Total  

  Sergeant  $         92.91           1,039.88   $   96,615.25  

  Deputy II  $         76.30           7,554.91   $ 576,439.63  

  Detective  $         80.03              208.00   $   16,646.24  

    

   Hourly    OT Hours   Total  

  Sergeant  $         89.90                 69.25   $     6,225.58  

  Deputy II  $         71.41              348.51   $   24,887.10  

  Detective  $         71.41                 12.70   $         906.91  

    

   Hourly    NSD Hours   Total  

NS OT Sergeant  $         89.90                 26.25   $         176.99  

NS OT Deputy II  $         72.34              326.50   $     1,771.43  

NS Reg Deputy II  $         79.02           3,556.65   $   21,078.49  

    

   Hourly    HP Hours   Total  

  Sergeant  $      121.13                 13.00   $     1,574.69  

  Deputy II  $         96.22                 98.00   $     9,429.56  

  Detective  $         96.22                   4.80   $         461.86  

    

           9,349.05   $ 756,213.71  

    

Law Enforcement Services Contract Salaries 2014-2015   

Pay with Benefits Regular Pay OT Pay Holiday Pay   

Total Sergeant FY1415  $   96,615.25   $   6,402.57   $      1,574.69    

Total Deputy II FY1415  $ 597,518.12   $ 26,658.52   $      9,429.56    

Total Detective FY1415  $   16,646.24   $      906.91   $         461.86    

   $ 710,779.61   $ 33,968.00   $    11,466.11   $ 756,213.71  

    

    

Hours  Regular Hrs OT Hrs Holiday Hrs   

Total Sergeant FY1415          1,039.88              69.25                 13.00    

Total Deputy II FY1415          7,554.91            348.51                 98.00    

Total Detective FY1415             208.00              12.70                   4.80    

           8,802.79            430.46              115.80           9,349.05  

Contract Cost FY 1415  $ 100,023.00   $   5,394.00   $      2,907.00   $ 108,324.00  

Contract Cost FY 1415  $ 352,104.00   $ 21,170.00   $    10,781.00   $ 384,055.00  

Contract Cost FY 1415  $   16,645.00   $      907.00   $         462.00   $   18,014.00  

   $ 468,772.00   $ 27,471.00   $    14,150.00   $ 510,393.00  

Contract Hours FY1415          1,040.00              60.00                 24.00   $     1,124.00  

Contract Hours FY1415          4,294.00            285.75              108.00   $     4,687.75  

Contract Hours FY1415             208.00              12.70                   4.80              225.50  

         5,542.00            358.45              136.80           6,037.25  

31 of 38







Law Enforcement Services Contract Salaries 2015-2016   

  Hourly  Reg Hours Total 

  Sergeant  $         96.56            280.00   $   27,036.80  

  Deputy II  $         82.24        2,143.00   $ 176,240.32  

  Detective  $         80.34              56.00   $     4,499.04  

    

  Hourly  OT Hours  Total 

  Sergeant  $         91.09              33.00   $     3,005.97  

  Deputy II  $         75.05            104.50   $     7,842.73  

  Detective  $         72.34                3.42   $         247.35  

    

  Hourly  NSD Hours  Total 

NS OT Sergeant  $         91.09  16.50  $         112.72  

NS OT Deputy II  $         75.05  53.50  $         301.14  

NS Reg Deputy II  $         79.02  791.00  $     4,687.86  

    

  Hourly  HP Hours Total 

  Sergeant  $      122.28  4.00  $         489.12  

  Deputy II 100.75 32.00  $     3,224.00  

  Detective 97.11 1.29  $         125.50  

    

        2,657.21   $ 227,812.54  

    

Law Enforcement Services Contract Salaries 2015-2016   

Pay with Benefits Regular Pay OT Pay Holiday Pay   

Total Sergeant FY1516 (7 wks)  $   27,036.80   $   3,118.69   $      489.12    

Total Deputy II FY1516 (7 wks)  $ 180,928.18   $   8,143.86   $   3,224.00    

Total Detective FY1516 (7 wks)  $     4,499.04   $      247.35   $      125.50    

   $ 212,464.02   $ 11,509.90   $   3,838.62   $ 227,812.54  

    

    

Hours Regular Hrs OT Hrs Holiday Hrs   

Total Sergeant FY1516 (7 wks)             280.00              33.00                4.00    

Total Deputy II FY1516 (7 wks)          2,143.00            104.50              32.00    

Total Detective FY1516 (7 wks)               56.00                3.42                1.29    

           2,479.00            140.92              37.29           2,657.21  

Law Enforcement Services Contract Salaries 2015-2016 (Projected) 

  Hourly  Reg Hours Total 

  Sergeant  $         96.56  1040.00  $ 100,422.40  

  Deputy II 82.24          7,959.71   $ 654,606.90  

  Detective 80.34 208.00  $   16,710.72  

    

  Hourly  OT Hours  Total 

  Sergeant  $         91.09  122.57  $   11,165.03  

  Deputy II 75.05 388.14  $   29,130.12  

  Detective 72.34 12.70  $         918.72  

    

  Hourly  NSD Hours  Total 

NS OT Sergeant  $         91.09  16.50  $         112.72  

NS OT Deputy II  $         75.05  53.50  $         301.14  

NS Reg Deputy II  $         79.02  791.00  $     4,687.86  

    

  Hourly  HP Hours Total 

  Sergeant  $      122.28  14.86  $     1,816.73  

  Deputy II 100.75 118.86  $   11,974.86  

  Detective 97.11 4.80  $         466.13  

    

           9,869.64   $ 832,313.33  

    

Law Enforcement Services Contract Salaries 2015-2016 (Projected)   

Projected YE Total Regular Pay OT Pay Holiday Pay   

Total Sergeant FY1516 Proj.  $ 100,422.40   $ 11,277.76   $      1,816.73    

Total Sergeant FY1516 Proj.  $ 659,294.76   $ 29,431.26   $    11,974.86    

Total Sergeant FY1516 Proj.  $   16,710.72   $      918.72   $         466.13    

   $ 776,427.88   $ 41,627.73   $    14,257.72   $ 832,313.33  

    

    

Projected YE Hours Regular Hrs OT Hrs Holiday Hrs   

Total Sergeant FY1516 Proj.          1,040.00            122.57                 14.86    

Total Sergeant FY1516 Proj.          7,959.71            388.14              118.86    

Total Sergeant FY1516 Proj.             208.00              12.70                   4.80    

           9,207.71            523.41              138.51           9,869.64  

Contract Cost FY 1516  $ 100,427.00   $   5,465.00   $      2,935.00   $ 108,827.00  

Contract Cost FY 1516  $ 384,885.00   $ 21,446.00   $    10,881.00   $ 417,212.00  

Contract Cost FY 1516  $   16,710.00   $      919.00   $         466.00   $   18,095.00  

   $ 502,022.00   $ 27,830.00   $    14,282.00   $ 544,134.00  

Contract Hours FY1516          1,040.00              60.00                 24.00   $     1,124.00  

Contract Hours FY1516          4,680.00            285.75              108.00   $     5,073.75  

Contract Hours FY1516             208.00              12.70                   4.80              225.50  

         5,928.00            358.45              136.80           6,423.25  

      Summary of 2015 to present                                          Projected costs for 2015-16 





Percentage of time spent in the city limits 

 

2013-14:  69% 

 

2014-15:  67% 

 

2015-Present:  73% 

 

Percentages are based on Calls for Service 

only. 

 

 





 



City of Colfax 1 
City Council Minutes December 9, 2015 
 

 

City Council Minutes 
Regular Meeting of Wednesday, December 9, 2015 
City Hall Council Chambers  Ɇ  33 S. Main Street, Colfax CA 
 

 

 

1 CONVENE CLOSED SESSION 
 

1A. Mayor Douglass called the meeting to order at 6:35PM. 
1B. Roll Call 

Councilmembers present:  Douglass, Hesch, Parnham, and Stockwin 
Absent:  Harvey 

1C. Public Comment – Closed Session Items 

No public comment 

1D. Closed Session Agenda 

Public employee performance evaluation pursuant to Government Code Section 54957  
Title: City Manager 
 

2 CONVENE OPEN SESSION 
 

Mayor Douglass called the Open Session to order at 7:00PMȟ ÓÔÁÔÉÎÇȟ ȰThe 19th meeting of 
the 53rd session of the City Council of Colfax is now in session.ȱ 

2A. Pledge of Allegiance:  Fire Chief Chris Paulus led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
2B. Report from Closed Session ɀ no reportable action. 
2C. Roll Call 

Councilmembers present:  Douglass, Hesch, Parnham and Stockwin 
Absent: Harvey 

2D. Approval of Agenda 

City Manager Miller asked that Item 4G, Landfill Non-water Corrective Action Plan Pledge 
of Revenue, be removed from the agenda as the SÔÁÔÅ ÈÁÓ ÁÃÃÅÐÔÅÄ ÔÈÅ #ÉÔÙȭÓ insurance as 
a satisfactory method of insuring that any emergency repairs to the closed landfill will be 
covered financially. 
 

On a motion by Mayor Pro Tem Parnham, seconded by Councilmember Stockwin, the City 
Council approved the agenda as amended. 
AYES:  Douglass, Hesch, Parnham, Stockwin 
ABSENT: Harvey 
 

3 PRESENTATIONS 
 

3A. Presentation Honoring Fire Chief Chris Paulus upon his Retirement 
Mayor Douglass presented a plaque from the City Council to Chief Paulus.  He gave some 
ÂÒÉÅÆ ÃÏÍÍÅÎÔÓ ÒÅÇÁÒÄÉÎÇ #ÈÉÅÆ 0ÁÕÌÕÓȭ ÃÁÒÅÅÒ ×ÈÉÃÈ ÂÅÇÁÎ ÉÎ ρωχψ ×ÏÒËÉÎÇ ÏÎ Á ÈÁÎÄ 
fire crew.  Chief Paulus has worked tirelessly to protect the public for over 35 years.  He 
has been the Colfax City Fire Chief since 2007, and has done an incredible job supporting 
volunteers, fire planning for protection of wildlands and commanding wildfire attack 
efforts. 
Chief Paulus was recognized with a standing ovation. 

ITEM 4A







City of Colfax 4 
City Council Minutes December 9, 2015 
 

¶ Councilmember Hesch attended the recent PCTPA Board meeting which covered 
mostly routine items. 

¶ Stated that the ribbon cutting for the $1.2 million dollar interchange improvement 
was significant because the project allowed Crispin Cider to remain in Colfax. 

¶ He and volunteers will decorate the Caboose for Winterfest. 
Councilmember Stockwin 
¶ Councilmember Stockwin announced that a son of Colfax, artist Mel Henderson, 

will be inducted into the Smithsonian Archives of American Artists.  The museum 
is in the process of collecting his works for digitization.  Anyone who owns a 
Henderson piece in their private collection is encouraged to contact 
Councilmember Stockwin who will in turn contact the Henderson Family.  Images 
of the pieces will be included in a catalogue of Mel Henderson work. 

Mayor Pro Tem Parnham 
¶ Attended the ribbon cutting for the Interchange improvements. 
¶ ! ÐÒÉÍÁÒÙ ÔÏÐÉÃ ÁÔ ÔÈÅ Ȱ#ÏÆÆÅÅ ×ÉÔÈ 3ÕÐÅÒÖÉÓÏÒ -ÏÎÔÇÏÍÅÒÙȱ was the rising cost of 

homeowners insurance in the Colfax area.  Mayor Pro Tem Parnham encouraged 
citizens to contact the California Insurance Board to recommend adopting an 
insurance pool program. 

Mayor Douglass 
¶ Attended the ribbon cutting for the PCTPA project. 
¶ Attended a Project Go meeting.  Project Go offers loans and assistance to low 

income families.  He noted Project Go had paid the utility bill for at least one local 
resident. 

¶ Suggested that Council create a new position or committee to serve as a liaison 
between the City and the Schools.  Council endorsed the idea and recommended 
that Mayor Douglass become the new liaison. 

¶ Mayor Douglass was a speaker at a recent school event and felt well received by 
the students. 
 

5B. City Operations – City Staff 
City Manager Miller  
¶ City Manager Miller remarked that the ribbon-cutting was a significant occasion 

because it represented ÔÈÅ ÃÏÏÐÅÒÁÔÉÏÎ ÂÅÔ×ÅÅÎ ÔÈÅ #(0ȟ #ÁÌÔÒÁÎÓȟ ÔÈÅ 'ÏÖÅÒÎÏÒȭÓ 
office and local agencies.  All of the agency representatives spoke highly of Colfax 
and were proud to be part of the solution to accommodate its largest employer. 

¶ The owners of the historic hotel are making some progress on improving the 

exterior of the building.  Staff is monitoring closely. 

¶ The Wastewater Treatment Plant is running with two full trains of treatment and 
the two new operators are doing a great job. 
 

5C. Additional Reports – Agency Partners 
Sergeant Ty Conners, Placer County Sheriff Colfax Substation Commander 
¶ The OUR Colfax Facebook page has a far reach.  Over 1,400 people viewed the post 

of the Colfax Garden Club volunteers preparing the hanging baskets for the holiday 
season. 

ITEM 4A



http://www.prepareforbarkbeetle.org/


City of Colfax 6 
City Council Minutes December 9, 2015 
 

¶ Winterfest will be held rain or shine.  Even with a mild rain the height of the 
fireworks show can be adjusted and enjoyed. 
 

6 PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

Caroline McCully, area resident 
¶ Stated that she recently moved to Colfax because it is a train town and is very 

disappointed that the quiet zone has been enacted.  She asked what steps she 
should take to have the quiet zone revoked.  Councilmember Hesch replied that the 
quiet zone was put into place after 10 years of research and work to bring the 
intersection on Grass Valley Street up to appropriate safety standards.  
Approximately 18 trains travel through Colfax daily and each of the horn blasts 
exceeds the decibel limit.  The quiet zone was deemed necessary for health issues 
and to avoid disrupting business activities.  Mayor Pro Tem Parnham stated that he 
misses the train whistles and would like to place the issue on a future agenda to 
reverse the quiet zone. 

Jim Dion, owner of the Colfax Theater 
¶ Displayed copies of records and tax receipts from his previous marijuana 

dispensary business to confirm that he did pay his taxes and remained in 
compliance without complaints while he was in business.  He stated that there are 
sick and dying people in the area.  He would like the Council to reverse the 2009 
Ordinance banning Medical Marijuana Dispensaries and allow him to reopen his 
business.  He requested that Council allow him to make a presentation at a future 
meeting.  He closed with the statement that medical marijuana is nothing to be 
ashamed of and actually cures cancer. 

Wendy Dion, Colfax resident 
¶ Commented that when her Dad was in business, she greeted the patients who were 

often frightened and hurting but left relieved and comforted.  She related a story 
ÁÂÏÕÔ ÈÅÒ ÂÒÏÔÈÅÒȭÓ ÌÅÕËÅÍÉÁȢ 7ÈÅÎ ÓÈÅ ×ÁÓ Á ÃÈÉÌÄ, marijuana was administered 
to her brother at the UC Davis Hospital and helped him regain his appetite. 

Dr. Stephen Banister, Nevada County Medical Provider 
¶ Stated that he treats patients with chronic pain.  His patients that used to get their 

prescriptions in Colfax must now go to Sacramento.  He would like to see the 
dispensary return to Colfax and endorses Mr. Dion as a businessman. 

Marnie Mendoza, Colfax resident 
¶ Stated that she has a terminal illness and moved to Colfax because it had a medical 

marijuana dispensary. 
 

7 PUBLIC HEARING 
 

7A. Second Reading of Ordinance Ο 527, an Ordinance of the City of Colfax Amending Section 
2.04.020C of the Colfax Municipal Code Regarding Filling Vacancies on the City Council. 
Staff Presentation:  Mick Cabral, City Attorney 
Recommendation:  Consider Public and Staff Comments and Adopt Ordinance Ο 527 and 

Waive Reading of the Entire Ordinance and Read by Title Only, to become effective in 30 

days. 

ITEM 4A



City of Colfax 7 
City Council Minutes December 9, 2015 
 

City Attorney Cabral explained that this ordinance will give more time for filling vacant 
Council positions.  The current timeline is fairly tight for allowing citizens to apply and 
Council to consider applications.  
Mayor Douglass opened the public hearing at 8:16. 
There was no comment by either the public or Council. 
Mayor Douglass closed the public hearing at 8:16. 
On a motion by Councilmember Hesch, seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Parnham, the Council 
adopted Ordinance Ο 527 and waived reading of the entire Ordinance and read by title only, 

to become effective in 30 days. 
AYES:  Douglass, Hesch, Parnham, Stockwin 
ABSENT: Harvey 
 

8 COUNCIL BUSINESS 
 

8A. Update on Contract Amendment with Winner Chevrolet for Property Acquisition  
RECOMMENDATION:  Receive verbal update 
City Manager Miller explained that the City has had a successful cooperative agreement 
whereby the City purchases property and the dealership provides increased sales tax 
revenue to the City.  The City and Winner Chevrolet are negotiating to extend the contract. 
The first property that was suggested was appraised at too low of a price, so a second 
property is being considered.  Staff will bring a proposal back to Council at the next 
meeting. 
Councilmember Hesch asked what is causing the delay. 
City Manager Miller stated appraisal for the RV property came in lower than expected and 
another property is being considered to add to the initial property. 
 

8B. Proposed location for a Colfax Skate Park 

STAFF PRESENTATION:  Ty Conners, Colfax Station Commander 
RECOMMENDATION:  Adopt Resolution 47-2015 Authorizing a Fundraising Drive for a 
Portable Skate Park located adjacent to the Colfax Splash Park. 
Sergeant Conners introduced the topic with a short video and a PowerPoint presentation.  
He described the need for a skate park for Colfax youth and the search to find an 
appropriate location for a park.  After many unsuccessful proposals, he is requesting 
permission to raise funds to locate the park on the site of the old swimming pool.  He 
confirmed that the park proposal has community support and pledged extra law 
enforcement patrols for the park.  The structures that he is proposing are portable, can be 
built in phases and are relatively inexpensive.  The two phases that have been suggested 
for Colfax would cost approximately $70,000 each.  He has several people and 
corporations interested in sponsoring the park but needs a location before they will 
commit to supporting the park financially.  He also needs a 501(c)(3) organization to 
sponsor fundraising for the park and allow tax breaks for donors. 
Councilmember Hesch commented that he endorses the park and location. 
Councilmember Stockwin asked what the neighbors near that location think about a skate 
park close to their homes.  City Manager Miller stated that the first step in the process is 
determining if the location is viable and the second is outreach to the neighbors. 
Councilmember Stockwin also asked if officers would enforce skateboarding laws in town 
more once the park is built.  Sergeant Conners confirmed more enforcement is planned. 

ITEM 4A





City of Colfax 9 
City Council Minutes December 9, 2015 
 

On a motion by Councilmember Douglass, seconded by Councilmember Stockwin, the City 
Council selected Steve Harvey to serve as the next Mayor Pro Tem. 
AYES:  Douglass, Hesch, Parnham, Stockwin 
ABSENT: Harvey 
 

9 ADJOURNMENT 
 

Mayor Parnham adjourned the meeting at 9:03PM. 
 
Respectfully submitted to City Council this 13th day of January, 2016 
 

 
 

 

ITEM 4A
9 of 9







  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FOR THE JANUARY 13, 2016 COUNCIL MEETING 
 

FROM: Mark Miller, City Manager 
PREPARED BY: Wes Heathcock 

DATE: January 06, 2016 
SUBJECT: Closed Landfill Land Clearing Agreement 

 

 N/A  X FUNDED   UNπFUNDED AMOUNT: $5,500 FROM FUND:  572 

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Adopt Resolution 02π2016 Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an 
Agreement with All Phase Land Clearing for Vegetation Maintenance at the Closed Landfill. 

 

BACKGROUND AND SUMMARY: 
 

The City of Colfax received a notice from the Placer County Local Enforcement Agency (LEA) to address the 
deep rooted vegetation on the Closed Landfill cover. At the direction of the LEA, staff reviewed the option 
of addressing the vegetation issue inπhouse and determined the deferred vegetation maintenance exceeds 
operational staff’s capability. 
 
Staff has requested quotes from qualified landscape maintenance businesses and received three quotes in 
response from the following contractors: 
 
Kuttler’s Tree Service  $9,000 
California Conservation Corp $7,200 
All Phase Land Clearing $5,500 
 
Based on the quotes, All Phase Land Clearing provided the most comprehensive quote with the lowest cost; 
therefore, All Phase Land Clearing is the most prudent selection. 
 
The vegetation maintenance will commence three weeks following the herbicide application in May 2016.   
 
FINANCIAL AND/OR POLICY IMPLICATIONS: 
The agreement with All Phase Land Clearing will incur a cost in the amount of $5,500.  

 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Resolution 02π2016 
2. Kuttler’s Quote 
3. CCC Quote 
4. All Phase Quote/Agreement 

1 of 8









LorraineCassidy
Typewritten Text
California Conservation Corps Quote





A"n Phase Land Clearing 
17628 Lightfoot Way 

, Nevada City, CA 95959 

The City Of Colfax 
33 South Main St. 
Colfax, CA 95713 
Community Service Director 
Wes Heathcock 
Phone, 346-8513 

17628 Ughd .. 11 wav 
N,IIIIII can&. CA. 

Phone: (530) 265-3867 
Fax: (530) 265-3806 
Cell: (530) 559-2584 
LlC # AI0656 

95959 Date: 12/14/2015 
Phel" 285-3111 faX: [5301215-3101 

CONTRACT PROPOSAL 
After having viewed the property, Troy Sidebottom, owner of ALL PHASE LAND CLEARING, and 
the community service director for the city of Colfax Wes Heathcock has agreed that the following 
services be rendered: 

Work will be commenced on the old dump site in Colfax. We will be clearing 2 feet of brush and small 
trees bordering all the asphalt on the site. We win also be reopening the upper road above the 
dumpsite. We will be clearing 2 feet of vegetation on both sides of the upper road as well. Tree limbs 
overhanging into the road will be removed so the road will be passable with a truck. The brush and 
small trees that are removed along the asphalt and the upper road. A chipper will be used to chip the 
brush and small trees. The material will be broadcasted back onto the property. 

The hillside below the asphalt. All the Scotch broom, blackberries and any other deep-rooted 
vegetation will be removed. All the weeds and grasses on the hillside will be taken down with weed 
eaters and a masticator. Where a masticator is used on the hillside. The brush will be cut flush to the 
ground. The operator will work the hillside from bottom to top to prevent any soil disturbance. The 
material wil1 be mulched and broadcasted back on the site. 

The lower road will be reopened. Removing the Scotch broom and any other brush. The m:asticator 
will be used to remove the brush of the lower road. Material will be mulched and broadcasted back on 
site. Hand crews and a masticator will be utilized to complete this project. 

It is recommended by all phase land clearing that the Scotch broom and blackberries be sprayed prior 
to removal. 

Any, and all work performed by ALL PHASE LAND CLEARING will be done in a professional 
manor, guaranteeing quality on all phases of this project. When completed, your property's 
appearance will be enhanced to resemble that of a park-like setting, as well as providing a defensible 
space for fire protection. 

We ""ill adhere to any and all Federal, State, Loca], and C.D.F. requirements having to do with safety, 

7 of 8











4 of 21











9 of 21

















17 of 21













City of Colfax

Winner Chevrolet - Purchase and Sale and Lease Agreement

Base Year

2009 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015

Jan 437,186.00$              958,576.00$      524,401.00$       792,269.00$             2,575,496.00$       3,524,275.00$      

Feb 485,346.00$              706,473.00$      777,604.00$       1,125,100.00$          2,757,552.00$       2,013,955.00$      

Mar 695,802.00$              1,062,323.00$   599,716.00$       1,775,574.00$          1,916,306.00$       2,412,787.00$      

Apr 598,929.00$              606,182.00$      1,123,595.00$    1,558,706.00$          2,934,118.00$       2,644,231.00$      

May 669,334.00$              501,142.00$      1,662,653.00$    1,941,035.00$          2,748,779.00$       2,083,898.00$      

Jun 566,902.00$              562,531.00$      1,385,484.00$    5,323,722.00$          3,062,287.00$       2,306,828.00$      

Sub-total 3,453,499.00$           4,397,227.00$   6,073,453.00$    12,516,406.00$       15,994,538.00$    14,985,974.00$   

Sales Increase 943,728.00$      2,619,954.00$    9,062,907.00$          12,541,039.00$    11,532,475.00$   

50% of 1% of Increase 4,718.64$          13,099.77$          45,314.54$              62,705.20$           57,662.38$          

Jul 608,411.00$              726,957.00$      2,652,588.00$    5,995,299.00$          2,939,256.00$       -$                       

Aug 688,860.00$              457,339.00$      2,497,410.00$    4,913,911.00$          2,668,151.00$       -$                       

Sep 551,223.00$              616,505.00$      1,807,960.00$    7,252,175.00$          4,774,114.00$       -$                       

Oct 548,327.00$              629,982.00$      2,170,090.00$    4,574,433.00$          3,891,228.00$       -$                       

Nov 452,686.00$              573,228.00$      1,066,727.00$    4,089,936.00$          3,334,094.00$       -$                       

Dec 564,455.00$              766,765.00$      767,371.00$       3,036,845.00$          2,840,845.00$       -$                       

Subtotal 3,413,962.00$           3,770,776.00$   10,962,146.00$  29,862,599.00$       20,447,688.00$    -$                       

Sales Increase 356,814.00$      7,548,184.00$    26,448,637.00$       17,033,726.00$    (3,770,776.00)$    

50% of 1% of Increase 1,784.07$          37,740.92$         132,243.19$            85,168.63$           (18,853.88)$         

Total Sales 6,867,461.00$           8,168,003.00$   17,035,599.00$  42,379,005.00$       36,442,226.00$    14,985,974.00$   

Sales Increase 1,300,542.00$   10,168,138.00$  35,511,544.00$       29,574,765.00$     6,817,971.00$      

50% of 1% of Increase 6,502.71$          50,840.69$         177,557.72$            147,873.83$         34,089.86$          

Pmt #1 4,718.50$           13,099.00$          45,314.00$               62,705.00$            57,662.00$            

Pmt #2 1,784.00$           37,741.00$          132,243.00$             85,169.00$            -$                       

6,502.50$           50,840.00$          177,557.00$             147,874.00$          57,662.00$           

Note Balance 550,000.00$              543,497.50$      492,657.50$       315,100.50$             167,226.50$          109,564.50$         

2 of 15



120210 - 1 - 

Recording Requested by and | 
when Recorded Mail to:  | 
     | 
City of Colfax   | 
P. O. Box 702    | 
Colfax, CA  95713   | 
     | 
Attention:  City Clerk  | 
________________________________________________________________________ 
 
This document recorded for the  
Benefit of the City of Colfax and 
The recording is fee exempt under 
Section 27383 of the Government 
Code 
      1/7/2016 draft 
 

PURCHASE AND SALE AND LEASE AGREEMENT 
(WINNER CHEVROLET) 

December 2010January 27, 2016 
 

 THIS PURCHASE AND SALE AND LEASE AGREEMENT (the 
òAgreement) is entered into this ____ date of ____, 20106, by and between the 
CITY OF COLFAX, a municipal corporation (òCityó), and the GARD FAMILY 
LIVING TRUST, NOVEMBER 14, 1994 (òSelleró) and, as to the lease, WINNER 
CHEVROLET, a California corporation (òWinneró) (collectively, òPartiesó and 
individually, òPartyó). 
 

RECITALS 
 

A. Seller owns certain real property in the City of Colfax, comprised 
consisting of _______________________________________________________eight 
(8) parcels upon which David C. Gard (òGardó), one of the trustees of Seller, 
owns and operates the Winner Chevrolet automobile dealership (the 
òDealershipó) and a recreational vehicle lot (hereinafter, the òDealership 
Propertyó), as shown on Exhibit òAó and described in Exhibit òBó attached 
hereto and incorporated herein by this reference. 
 

B. Assessorõs Parcel Numbers 101-132-018 022 and 100-152-011 of the 
Dealership Sellerõs Property, comprised of 3.5respectively 0.21 and 1.06 + acres, 
as shown on Exhibit òCó and described in Exhibit òDó attached hereto and 
incorporated by this reference (the òSales Propertiesyó).  The Sales properties are, 

Formatted: Font: Bold, Italic

Formatted: Font: Bold, Italic

Comment [AC1]: Who is the Seller for this 
transaction? Is there going to be a similar lease 
or is this a straight purchase? 





120210 - 3 - 

Escrowó), or as soon thereafter as reasonably possible.  Upon Close of Escrow, 
fee title shall vest in City, subject to the provisions hereinafter set forth.  Said fee 
title shall be unencumbered by any mortgage, deed of trust or other similar 
encumbrance.  Seller shall pay, when due, any such mortgage, deed of trust or 
other similar encumbrance and shall defend, indemnify and hold City harmless 
therefrom.  
 
  (b)  If the Purchase Price of the Sales Property as determined by the 
procedure set forth in Section 2 above is less than $750,000.00550,000.00, the 
escrow costs shall be included in the Purchase Price.  If the Purchase Price of the 
Sales Property as determined by the procedure set forth in Section 2 above is 
$550,000.00750,000.00 or greater, Seller shall pay the escrow costs in their 
entirety.  
 

4. Payment of Purchase Price.   
 

a. Sales Tax Payments.  City agrees to pay the Purchase Price to 
Seller in semi-annual installments as hereafter provided (the òSales Tax 
Payment(s)ó).  Exhibit E attached hereto and incorporated herein by this 
reference establishes the annual taxable sales from the Dealership as 
$6,867,461.00 ( ($10 million the òBase Sales Tax Generation Figureó). The Parties 
anticipate that the Dealershipõs future use of the Sales Property as provided in 
this Agreement will increase the Base Sales Tax Generation Figure.  The 
incremental increase in annual sales tax received by the City from the Dealership 
and resulting from the increase in the Dealershipõs annual taxable sales over the 
Base Sales Tax Generation Figure (the òSales Tax Incrementó) will be the sole 
source of payment of the Purchase Price for the Sales Property. The Sales Tax 
Payments from the City to Seller will be fifty percent (50%) of the Sales Tax 
Increment, up to a total of the Purchase Price, and subject to the terms of this 
Agreement.  The City shall retain as its own revenue all sales tax generated by 
the Dealership based on the Base Sales Tax Generation Figure and the remaining 
50% of the Sales Tax Increment. 

 
(i) Seller acknowledges that the Sales Tax Payments 

payable by City to Seller are a function of increased sales tax revenues to City 
generated by the Dealership and are therefore dependent upon such revenues 
being sufficient to make such Sales Tax Payments.  Seller further acknowledges 
that for any six (6) month payment period during the term of this Agreement, the 
Sales Tax Payment may be Zero Dollars ($0) because there may be no Sales Tax 
Increment generated. 

 
(ii) All Sales Tax Payments shall be for sales tax 

generation periods of January 1 through June 30 and July 1 through December 31 

Comment [AC5]: What will the limit be for 
purposes of this provision? 

Comment [AC6]: Same question. 

Comment [AC7]: Need sales tax numbers. 

Comment [AC8]: Need sales tax numbers. 

Comment [AC9]: This will not be use of sales 
tax property. It will be increased sales from 
Winner Chevrolet.  

5 of 15



120210 - 4 - 

of each year, and shall be due and payable on the later of (1) August 15 and 
February 15 of each year beginning in calendar year 2011, or (2) ten (10) days 
from the date City receives from the State Board of Equalization the data 
necessary to calculate the Sales Tax Payment (the òSales Tax Payment Date(s)ó). 
 

(iii) The total aggregate Sales Tax Payments made under 
this Agreement shall not exceed   Five Hundred Fifty Thousand Dollars 
($550,000.00),  Seven Hundred Fifty Thousand Dollars ($750,000.00) inclusive of 
the following costs: 
 

(a) Escrow costs, if the appraised fair market value of the 
Sales Property is less than $750,000.00$550,000.00, as set 
forth in Section 3 above; 

 
(b) The cost of the Appraisal; and 

 
(c) Interest at a rate of five percent (5%)three percent (3%), 

compounded annually, from the date of the Close of 
Escrow. 

 
(iv) Each Sales Tax Payment shall be paid in lawful 

money of the United States of America, by warrant or check drawn against funds 
of the City, at the office of Winner.  Any Sales Tax Payment which is not paid 
when due shall bear interest at the Local Agency Investment Fund (òLAIFó) 
quarterly apportionment rate existing as of the due date of the delinquent 
payment.  If there is no such rate of interest, then the delinquent payment shall 
bear interest at the average rate of return to City on Cityõs investments as of the 
due date of the delinquent payment.  
 

(v) Notwithstanding the foregoing, City may withhold 
Sales Tax Payments if so ordered by a court of competent jurisdiction in 
connection with an action brought by a third party not a Party to this Agreement, 
provided, however, that Sales Tax Payment obligations shall continue to accrue, 
and on the date that the court determines City to be liable for such Sales Tax 
Payment obligation and the court order is lifted, the aggregate unpaid Sales Tax 
Payment(s) shall be due and payable together with interest at the rate set forth in 
Section 4.a.(iv) above from the date the Sales Tax Payment was first withheld by 
City. 
 
  b. Taxes; Operating and Management Expenses.  In addition, to 
the Sales Tax Payments, the City shall pay, at its own expense, the following: 
 

Comment [AC10]: 2016? 

Comment [AC11]: What will it be? 

Formatted: Highlight

Formatted: Highlight



120210 - 5 - 

   (i)  Any taxes and assessments of any nature whatsoever, 
including, but not limited to, excise taxes, ad valorem taxes, ad valorem and 
specific lien special assessments and gross receipts taxes, if any, levied upon the 
Sales Property or upon the Sellerõs interest therein or upon  Winnerõs operation 
thereof or  Winnerõs income derived therefrom, provided such taxes and 
assessments are levied on the City as owner of the Sales Property and provided 
such taxes and assessments would have been levied on the City without the 
existence of this Agreement.  Seller shall cooperate with the City in an effort to 
apply for exemption from any such tax or assessment. 
 
  c. Consideration.  The Sales Tax Payments for each year of the 
term of the Agreement shall be paid by the City for and in consideration of the 
acquisition of the Sales Property. 
 
  d. Budget.  City shall take such action as may be necessary to 
include and maintain all Sales Tax Payments due under this Agreement in each 
Fiscal Year in its budget for such Fiscal Year and further shall make the necessary 
appropriations for all such Sales Tax Payment obligations.  City shall furnish to 
Seller copies of the budget prior to final adoption thereof.  The covenants on the 
part of the City contained in this subsection shall be deemed to be and shall be 
construed to be ministerial duties imposed by law and it shall be the ministerial 
duty of each and every public official of the City to take such action and do such 
things as are required by law in the performance of such official duty of such 
officials to enable the City to carry out and perform the covenants and 
agreements in this Agreement agreed to be carried out and performed by the 
City. 
 
  e. No failure on the part of City to make the necessary 
appropriations for such Sales Tax Payment obligations shall excuse City of its 
obligations or preclude Seller from exercising its rights and remedies on account 
of such failure to pay. 
 
  The obligation of City to make Sales Tax Payments created under 
this Agreement does not constitute an obligation of City for which the City is 
obligated to levy or pledge any form of taxation or for which the City has levied 
or pledged any form of taxation.  The obligation to make Sales Tax Payments 
does not constitute an indebtedness of the City, the State or any political 
subdivision thereof within the meaning of any constitutional or statutory debt 
limitation or restriction. 
 
 5. Payment Term.  City shall pay the Purchase Price to Seller from 
Sales Tax Increment over a period of ten (10) years, unless paid in full earlier by 
City.  If City has not paid the Purchase Price in full over ten years to Seller, this 









120210 - 9 - 

13. Eminent Domain.  If the Dealership Property shall be taken under 
the power of eminent domain, then this Agreement shall terminate as of the day 
possession shall be so taken.  If less than the whole of the Dealership Property 
shall be taken under the power of eminent domain, then this Agreement shall 
continue in full force and effect and shall not be terminated by virtue of such 
taking (and the Parties waive the benefit of any law to the contrary). 

 
14. Liens.  Winner shall pay or cause to be paid, when due, all sums of 

money that may become due for, or purporting to be for, any labor, services, 
materials, supplies or equipment alleged to have been furnished or to be 
furnished to or for, in, upon or about the Improvements and which may be 
secured by any mechanicsõ, materialmanõs or other lien against the 
Improvements, and/or Winnerõs interest therein, and shall cause each such lien 
to be fully discharged and released; provided, however, that if Winner desires to 
contest any such lien, this may be done, and if such lien shall be reduced to final 
judgment and such judgment or such process as may be issued for the 
enforcement thereof, is not promptly stayed, or if so stayed and said stay 
thereafter expires, then, and in any such event, Winner shall forthwith pay and 
discharge said judgment.  City shall cooperate with Winnerõs efforts to discharge 
and release any liens pursuant to this Section 14 and shall discharge and release 
or cause to be discharged and released any liens created or suffered to be created 
by Winner on or against the Improvements. 
 

15. Notices.  All notices, statements, demands, requests, consents, 
approvals, authorizations, offers, agreements, appointments or designations 
hereunder by either Party to the other shall be in writing and shall be sufficiently 
given and served upon the other Party, if sent by United States registered mail, 
return receipt requested, postage prepaid and addressed as follows: 
 
 City:  
 
 City of Colfax  
 P. O. Box 702 
 Colfax, CA  95713 
 Attention:  City Manager 
 
 With a copy to: 
 
 City of Colfax 
 P. O. Box 702 
 Colfax, CA  95713 
 Attention:  Treasurer 
   







120210 - 12 - 

negotiations or previous agreements between the Parties with respect to all or 
any part of the subject matter hereof. 
 

22. Validity.  If any one or more of the terms, provisions, promises, 
covenants or conditions hereof shall to any extent be adjudged invalid, 
unenforceable, void or voidable for any reason whatsoever by the final decision 
of a court of competent jurisdiction, each and all of the remaining terms, 
provisions, promises, covenants and conditions hereof shall not be affected 
thereby and shall be valid and enforceable to the fullest extent permitted by law. 
  

23. Headings.  Any headings preceding the texts of the several Sections 
hereof shall be solely for convenience of reference and shall not constitute a part 
hereof, nor shall they affect its meaning, construction or effect. 
 
  IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the City of Colfax, a municipal corporation, has 
authorized the execution of this Agreement in duplicate by its City Manger and 
attested to by its City Clerk under the authority of Resolution No. ____, adopted 
by the Council of the City of Colfax on the ____ day of ____, 2010 and Seller has 
caused this agreement to be executed. 
 
 
CITY OF COLFAX, CALIFORNIA GARD FAMILY TRUST, DATED 
a municipal corporation   NOVEMBER 14, 1994 
 
By: ___________________________ By: ____________________________ 
       Bruce KranzMark Miller, City Managerr         David C. Gard, 
Trustee 
 
ATTEST:     By: ____________________________ 
 Stephanie D. Gard, Trustee 
By: ___________________________ 
       Karen PierceLorraine Cassidy, City Clerk  WINNER CHEVROLET, 
      a California corporation 
Approved as to form: 
       
By: ___________________________ By: ____________________________ 
      City Attorney David C. Gard 
 
        
 
  



100-152-011-000

101-132-022-000

Source: Esri, DigitalGlobe, GeoEye, Earthstar Geographics, CNES/Airbus DS,
USDA, USGS, AEX, Getmapping, Aerogrid, IGN, IGP, swisstopo, and the GIS
User Community

January 7, 2016

962 Canyon Way

1534 Canyon Way

15 of 15



 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 

FOR THE JANUARY 13, 2016 COUNCIL MEETING 
 

FROM: City Staff 

PREPARED: January 6, 2016 

SUBJECT: Discuss City Manager Evaluation and Consider Resolution Approving Compensation 
Adjustment According to City Manager Employment Agreement  

 

 N/A  X FUNDED   UN-FUNDED AMOUNT:  
FROM FUND:  560, 100, 
572 

 

RECOMMENDED  ACTION: Adopt Resolution No. 04-2016 

 

ISSUE STATEMENT AND DISCUSSION: 
 
The City Manager Employment Agreement calls for regular evaluations of the City Manager and review of 
his/her contract provisions as appropriate.  The City Manager has offered to waive the cost of living 
increase provided for in the contract.  Staff recommends City Council discuss the City Manager Evaluation 
and consider a resolution approving the performance based compensation adjustment to the Agreement as 
appropriate. 
 

FINANCIAL AND/OR POLICY IMPLICATIONS: 
 
Costs for City Manager employment are funded in the approved City Budget, and are allocated 50% sewer 
(Fund 560), 45% administration (Fund 100) and 5% landfill (Fund 572).   
 

 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Resolution 04-2016 
2. Previously Approved Contract 

 

ITEM 7B







ITEM 7B
4 of 11



ITEM 7B





ITEM 7B



ITEM 7B
8 of 11





ITEM 7B
10 of 11




	00A 160113 Agenda
	03B 2015 Audit Presentation
	01 Colfax Agenda 2015
	02 Colfax 2015 AFS
	Blank Page

	03 Colfax 2015 SAS 114 letter
	04 Colfax 2015 ML
	05 Colfax 2015 Appropriations Limit Letter

	03C 160113 Sheriff Presentation_for web
	04A 151209 Minutes
	04B CalRecycle Payment Plan
	160113 SR CalRecycle Payment Plan
	Resolution 01-2016 CalRecycle Payment Program 

	04C Closed Landfill Land Clearing Agreement
	160113 SR All Phase Land Clearing Agreement Staff Report
	Resolution 02-2016 All Phase Land Clearing Resolution
	160113 Kuttlers Quote for Landfill Clearing
	160113 California Conservation Corps Quote for Landfill Clearing
	160113 All Phase Quote for Landfill Clearing

	04D PCTPA Funding
	160113 SR PTCPA Funding
	Resolution 03-2016 Transit funds
	2016 Verification of TDA

	07A Winner Chevrolet Draft
	160113 SR Draft Sales Tax Agreement Winner Chevrolet
	Sales Tax Share - Purchase Agreement payments
	160107 Purchase Agr Draft Winner
	Proposed Parcels 3

	07B City Manager Contract
	160113 SR City Manager eval  contract
	Resolution 04-2016 City Manager Compensation
	131209 Mark Miller City Manager




